
  Engineering Department 
400 La Crosse Street 

La Crosse, WI  54601-3396 
(608)789-7505 

Fax (608)789-8184 
 

July 8, 2014 
 
 
RE:   Tuck Point Walls at La Crosse 
    Visitors & Convention Bureau 

To the Honorable Mayor and Common Council 
of the City of La Crosse, WI 
 
Dear Mayor and Council Members: 
 
The following bids were received for the Tuck Point Walls at La Crosse Visitors and 
Convention Bureau project: 
 
B & B QUALITY BUILDNG RESTORATION OF WI, LLC $90,200.00 
SUN PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN 
 
Fowler & Hammer, Inc.    $99,400.00 
La Crosse, Wisconsin 
 
Market & Johnson, Inc.    $167,400.00 
La Crosse, Wisconsin 
 
Innovative Masonry Restoration of WI, LLC   $173,100.00 
Prior Lake, Minnesota 
 
Union Contracting, Inc.    Non-Responsive 
Chicago, Illinois   
 
The Engineer estimate for the Tuck Point Walls at La Crosse Visitors and  
Convention Bureau project is $77,000.00. 

 
The City Engineer recommends awarding the bid to B & B Quality Building 
Restoration of WI, LLC. in the amount of $90,200.00.  
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
      Randy Turtenwald 
      City Engineer 
RT:kn  


